



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers.

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Association for Iron and Steel Technology (AIST)	
Atlantis Press	1
Clarion Technical Conferences	1
Cognitive Science Society Decision Sciences Institute	1
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	
Global Automotive Management Council (GAMC)	
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	2
Institute of Nuclear Materials Management (INMM)	
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	8
International Council of The Aeronautical Sciences (ICAS)	
International Society of Indoor Air Quality and Climate (ISIAQ)	
Sage Publications	
SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics	
World Conference on Timber Engineering 2023 (WCTE 2023)	

Association for Iron and Steel Technology (AIST):

IRON AND STEEL TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. 2023. (AISTech 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 8-11 May 2023, Detroit, Michigan, USA.
Softcover 2,416 pages 9780930767204 Vergot, J. M. and Williams, E. C.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$360.00

Atlantis Press:

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (IC-ICAIE 2022) (2 PARTS)

Atlantis Highlights in Computer Sciences Volume 9
Held 24-26 June 2022, Chengdu, China.
Softcover 1,625 pages 9781713867142 Fox, B. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$594.00

MODERN EDUCATION AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICMEIM 2022) (2 PARTS)

Atlantis Highlights in Social Sciences, Education and Humanities Volume 6
Held 16-18 September 2022, Chengdu, China. Held online.
Softcover 1,044 pages 9781713870784 Balakrishnan, V. and Khan, I. A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$594.00

Clarion Technical Conferences:

PIPELINE PIGGING AND INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 34TH 2022. (PPIM 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 31 January - 4 February 2022, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,115 pages 9781713873587 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$395.00

PIPELINE PIGGING AND INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 34TH 2022. (PPIM 2022) (PDF)

Held 31 January - 4 February 2022, Houston, Texas, USA. Pdf-Book-Dl 1,115 pages 9781713873570 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$395.00

Cognitive Science Society:

COGNITIVE SCIENCE SOCIETY. ANNUAL MEETING. 44TH 2022. (COGSCI 2022) (6 VOLS) COGNITIVE DIVERSITY

Held 27-30 July 2022, Toronto, Canada. Softcover 4,069 pages 9781713867937 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$350.00

Decision Sciences Institute:

DECISION SCIENCES INSTITUTE. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 53RD 2022. (2 VOLS) RESILIENCY AND ADAPTABILITY FOR A BETTER GLOBAL FUTURE

Held 19-21 November 2022, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,181 pages 9781713867944 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):

AIRBORNE, DRONE AND ROBOTIC GEOPHYSICS. CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (HELD AT NEAR SURFACE GEOSCIENCE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Belgrade, Serbia. Held at Near Surface Geoscience Conference & Exhibition 2022.

Softcover 118(approx) pages 9781713873204

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENGINEERING GEOPHYSICS. EUROPEAN MEETING. 28TH 2022. (HELD AT NEAR SURFACE GEOSCIENCE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Belgrade, Serbia. Held at Near Surface Geoscience Conference and Exhibition

2022.

Softcover 554(approx) pages 9781713873228

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

GEOPHYSICS FOR MINERAL EXPLORATION AND MINING. CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (HELD AT NEAR SURFACE GEOSCIENCE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Belgrade, Serbia. Held at Near Surface Geoscience 2022.

Softcover 212(approx) pages 9781713873211

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

NEAR SURFACE GEOSCIENCE WORKSHOP PROGRAMME. 2022. (HELD AT NEAR SURFACE GEOSCIENCE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Belgrade, Serbia. Held at Near Surface Geoscience Conference and Exhibition

Softcover 62(approx) pages 9781713873235

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00

Global Automotive Management Council (GAMC):

EXTERIOR, INTERIOR, AND CLOSURES CONFERENCE. 2023. (EIC23)

Held 3-4 May 2023, Troy, Michigan, USA.

Softcover 194(approx) pages 9781713873952

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$495.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

3D VISION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (3DV 2022)

Held 12-15 September 2022, Prague, Czech Republic.

Softcover 736 pages 9781665456715

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$307.00

ADVANCED CREATIVE NETWORKS AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICACNIS 2022)

Held 23 November 2022, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 176 pages 9798350334456

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$208.00

ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES FOR COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ATC 2020)

Held 8-10 October 2020, Nha Trang, Vietnam.

Softcover 251 pages 9781728180663

Curran Associates, Inc. (2020)

List Price \$223.00

ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES IN INTELLIGENT CONTROL, ENVIRONMENT, COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. INTL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICATIECE 2022)

Held 16-17 December 2022, Bangalore, India.

Softcover 910 pages 9781665493970

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$335.00

APPLIED COMPUTING. ANNUAL UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH CONFERENCE. 14TH 2022. (URC 2022)

Held 23-24 November 2022, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 51 pages 9798350346817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$126.00

APPLIED MACHINE INTELLIGENCE AND INFORMATICS. IEEE WORLD SYMPOSIUM. 21ST 2023. (SAMI 2023)

Held 19-21 January 2023. Herl'any. Slovakia.

Softcover 331 pages 9798350319873

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$231.00

APPLIED MACHINE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICAML 2022)

Held 23-25 July 2022, Changsha, China.

Softcover 466 pages 9781665462662

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$259.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND DATA ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (AIDE 2022)

Held 22-23 December 2022, Karkala, India.

Softcover 337 pages 9781665493055

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$238.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE TRENDS AND PATTERN RECOGNITION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (ICAITPR 2022)

Held 10-12 March 2022, Hyderabad, India.

Softcover 276 pages 9781665425223

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$224.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING. IRANIAN CONFERENCE. 29TH NATIONAL AND 7TH INTERNATIONAL 2022. (ICBME 2022)

Held 21-22 December 2022, Tehran, Iran.

Softcover 358 pages 9798350397185

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$249.00

CALCUTTA CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2022. (CALCON 2022)

Held 10-11 December 2022, Kolkata, India.

Softcover 336 pages 9781665462433

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$236.00

CLOUD COMPUTING, BIG DATA AND INTERNET OF THINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (3CBIT 2022)

Held 22-23 October 2022, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 375 pages 9781665492263

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$243.00

CLOUD COMPUTING, DATA SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2021. (Confluence 2021) (2 VOLS)

Held 28-29 January 2021, Noida, India.

Softcover 1,101 pages 9781665430340

Curran Associates, Inc. (2021)

List Price \$396.00

COGNITIVE COMPUTING AND INFORMATION PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (CCIP 2022)

Held 23-24 December 2022, Bengaluru, India.

Softcover 404 pages 9781665456494

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$245.00

COMMUNICATION, COMPUTING AND INDUSTRY 4.0. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (C214 2022)

Held 15-16 December 2022, Bangalore, India. Softcover 464 pages 9781665474986 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$259.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING CONFERENCE, INTERNATIONAL, 26TH 2022, (ICSEC 2022)

Held 21-23 December 2022, Sakon Nakhon, Thailand.

Softcover 370 pages 9781665462730

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$241.00

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. WORLD CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (WCCCT 2023)

Held 6-8 January 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 203 pages 9781665461474 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$212.00

CONTROL AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICCR 2022)

Held 2-4 December 2022, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 480 pages 9781665486422 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$261.00

DIGITAL CREATION IN ARTS, MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ARTeFACTo 2022)

Held 24-25 November 2022, Macao. Softcover 130 pages 9798350310047 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$199.00

DISRUPTIVE TECHNOLOGIES FOR MULTI-DISCIPLINARY RESEARCH AND APPLICATIONS. **INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (CENTCON 2022)**

Held 22-24 December 2022, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 222 pages 9781665463751 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$219.00

ELECTRICAL AND POWER ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND WORKSHOP OBUDA. 5TH 2022. (CANDO-EPE 2022)

Held 21-22 November 2022, Budapest, Hungary. Softcover 217 pages 9798350346206 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$212.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND CONTROL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (CEECT 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 17 December 2022, Virtual Conference. Softcover 1,312 pages 9781665499002 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$419.00

ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. 2022. (EICEEAI 2022)

Held 6-8 December 2022, Zarga, Jordan. Softcover 239 pages 9798350332759 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$225.00

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND SMART AGRICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICEITSA 2022)

Held 9-11 December 2022, Sanya, China. Softcover 383 pages 9781665464024 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$245.00

FOURTH INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION BASED TECHNOLOGY AND PRACTICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICFIRTP 2022)

Held 23-24 November 2022, Uttarakhand, India. Softcover 309 pages 9798350345926 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$229.00

HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING, DATA AND ANALYTICS WORKSHOP. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 29TH 2022. (HIPCW 2022)

Held 18-21 December 2022, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 78 pages 9798350333893 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$172.00

IMAGE PROCESSING APPLICATIONS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (IPAS 2022)

Held 5-7 December 2022, Genova, Italy. Softcover 382 pages 9781665462204 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$245.00

IMAGE PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (5 VOLS) (ICIP 2020)

Held 25-28 October 2020, Virtual Conference. Softcover 3,482 pages 9781728163963 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$862.00

INFORMATION AND KNOWLEDGE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2022. (IKT 2022)

Held 20-22 December 2022, Karaj, Iran. Softcover 177 pages 9798350320633 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$209.00

INFORMATION NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICOIN 2023)

Held 11-14 January 2023, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 811 pages 9781665462693 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$323.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY BASED HIGHER EDUCATION AND TRAINING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2022. (ITHET 2022)

Held 7-9 November 2022, Antalya, Turkey. Softcover 219 pages 9781665489096 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$214.00

INTELLIGENT SUPERCOMPUTING AND BIOPHARMA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ISBP 2023)

Held 6-8 January 2023, Zhuhai, China. Softcover 135 pages 9798350397796 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$199.00

MOBILE NETWORKS AND WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICMNWC 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-3 December 2022, Tumkur, Karnataka, India. Softcover 1,144 pages 9781665491129 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$382.00

MODELING, ANALYSIS, AND SIMULATION OF COMPUTER AND TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 30TH 2022. (MASCOTS 2022)

Held 18-20 October 2022, Nice, France. Softcover 177 pages 9781665455817 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$207.00

NANOTECHNOLOGY MATERIALS AND DEVICES CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2022. (NMDC 2022)

Held 18-20 November 2022, Nanjing, China. Softcover 48 pages 9781728174112 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$111.00

NATIONAL RADIO SCIENCE MEETING. UNITED STATES NATIONAL COMMITTEE OF URSI. 2023. (USNC-URSI NRSM 2023)

Held 10-14 January 2023, Boulder, Colorado, USA. Softcover 346 pages 9781665476423 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$209.00

NONLINEARITY, INFORMATION AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (NIR 2021)

Held 26-29 August 2021, Innopolis, Russia. Softcover 258 pages 9781665424080 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$220.00

OPTOELECTRONICS GLOBAL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 7TH 2022. (OGC 2022)

Held 6-11 December 2022, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 281 pages 9781665486996 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$226.00

PIEZOELECTRICITY, ACOUSTIC WAVES, AND DEVICE APPLICATIONS. SYMPOSIUM. 16TH 2022. (SPAWDA 2022)

Held 11-14 October 2022, Nanjing, China. Softcover 836 pages 9798350320817 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$325.00

POWER AND ENERGY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICPEE 2022)

Held 25-27 November 2022, Shanghai, China. Softcover 403 pages 9781665464765 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$248.00

POWER ELECTRONICS AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICPEE 2023)

Held 3-5 January 2023, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 289 pages 9781665470599 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$231.00

POWER ELECTRONICS CONFERENCE. IEEE SOUTHERN. 7TH 2022. (SPEC 2022)

Held 5-8 December 2022, Nadi, Fiji. Softcover 578 pages 9798350399899 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$277.00

POWER ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. SOUTHERN AFRICAN UNIVERSITIES. 31ST 2023. (SAUPEC 2023)

Held 24-26 January 2023, Johannesburg, South Africa. Softcover 447 pages 9798350331875

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$256.00

POWER INDIA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 10TH 2022. (PIICON 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-27 November 2022, New Delhi, India. Softcover 1,072 pages 9781665459310 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$379.00

RECENT ADVANCES AND INNOVATIONS IN ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (ICRAIE 2022)

Held 1-3 December 2022, Mangalore, India. Softcover 520 pages 9781665489119 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$270.00

ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (ICRAE 2022)

Held 18-20 November 2022, Singapore. Softcover 430 pages 9781665489195 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$252.00

ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2021. (ICRAS 2021)

Held 11-13 June 2021, Wuhan, China. Softcover 276 pages 9781665429689 Curran Associates, Inc. (2021) List Price \$225.00

SAUDI COMPUTERS COLLEGES. NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (NCCC 2022)

Held 17-18 December 2022, Makkah, Saudi Arabia. Softcover 209 pages 9798350333695 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$214.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, NETWORKING AND PARALLEL/ DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING. ACIS INTL SUMMER VIRTUAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2022. (SNPD-Summer 2022)

Held 4-6 July 2022, Kyoto City, Japan. Softcover 173 pages 9798350396386 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$207.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, NETWORKING AND PARALLEL/ DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING. IEEE/ACIS INTL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2022. (SNPD 2022)

Held 7-9 December 2022, Taichung, Taiwan. Softcover 248 pages 9798350310429 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$219.00

SOFTWARE PROCESS IMPROVEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2022. (CIMPS 2022)

Held 19-21 October 2022, Acapulco, Guerrero, Mexico. Softcover 248 pages 9798350398977 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$221.00

SOFTWARE, KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION MANAGEMENT AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2022. (SKIMA 2022)

Held 2-4 December 2022, Phnom Penh, Cambodia. Softcover 336 pages 9781665493352 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$237.00

STANDARDS FOR COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2022. (CSCN 2022)

Held 28-30 November 2022, Thessaloniki, Greece. Softcover 241 pages 9781665476225 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$224.00

TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (TAAI 2022)

Held 1-3 December 2022, Tainan, Taiwan. Softcover 214 pages 9798350399516 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$215.00

TECHNOLOGIES FOR HOMELAND SECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (HST 2022)

Held 14-15 November 2022, Virtual Conference. Softcover 259 pages 9781665494052 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$221.00

VISUAL LANGUAGES AND HUMAN-CENTRIC COMPUTING. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (VL/HCC 2022)

Held 12-16 September 2022, Roma, Italy. Softcover 332 pages 9781665442152 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$235.00

Institute of Nuclear Materials Management (INMM):

INSTITUTE OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS MANAGEMENT. ANNUAL MEETING. 63RD 2022. (2 VOLS) (INMM 2022) MOVING FORWARD IN A CHANGING WORLD

Held 24-28 July 2022, Online. Softcover 1,611 pages 9781713868088 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$325.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

ADVANCED LAUNCH TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (ISALT 2022) (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2460 Held 3-5 July 2022, Xi'an, China. Softcover 1,569(approx) pages 9781713872924 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$179.00

AEROSPACE AND CONTROL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICOACE 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2489
Held 23-25 December 2022, Guangzhou, China.
Softcover 349(approx) pages 9781713873037
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$132.00

AGRICULTURAL AND ENVIRONMENT SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (ICAES2022) (3 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1158
Held 23-24 November 2022, Al Qasim, Iraq.
Softcover 2,265(approx) pages 9781713872825
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$216.00

AGRICULTURE AND BIO-INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICAGRI-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1183 Held 17-19 October 2022, Banda Aceh, Indonesia. Softcover 832(approx) pages 9781713874454 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$165.00

AGRICULTURE AND FOOD SUSTAINABILITY: GENDER IN AGRICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICAFOSY-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1153
Held 16-18 October 2022, Malang (Hybrid), Indonesia.
Softcover 399(approx) pages 9781713874355
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$142.00

AGRIFOOD SYSTEM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ASIC-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1160 Held 8-9 November 2022, Padang, Indonesia. Softcover 629(approx) pages 9781713872832 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$158.00

AQUATIC SCIENCE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1191
Held 7-8 October 2022, Online.
Softcover 120(approx) pages 9781713874508
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$121.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2022. (AIIM 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2493 Held 2-4 December 2022, Nanjing, China. Softcover 192(approx) pages 9781713873075 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

BIOMASS AND BIOENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1187 Held 1-2 August 2022, Online. Softcover 421(approx) pages 9781713874492 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

CITIES INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1186 Held 29 August - 2 September 2022, Surabaya, Indonesia. Softcover 247(approx) pages 9781713874485 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

CIVIL ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1184 Held 23-25 October 2022, Banjarmasin (Online), Indonesia Softcover 288(approx) pages 9781713874461 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

CLASSICAL AND QUANTUM RELATIVISTIC DYNAMICS OF PARTICLES AND FIELDS. BIENNIAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2022. (IARD 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2482 Held 5-9 June 2022, Prague, Czechia. Softcover 494(approx) pages 9781713874539 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

COCONUT: INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 1ST 2022. INTERNATIONAL INTEGRATED PEST AND MANAGEMENT SYMPOSIUM

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1179 Held 22-26 August 2022, Online.

Softcover 56(approx) pages 9781713874423

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$104.00

COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICCTIT 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2517 Held 16-18 December 2022, Harbin, China. Softcover 134(approx) pages 9781713874706 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

COMPUTER, BIG DATA AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICCBDAI 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2504 Held 16-18 December 2022, Zhangjiajie, China. Softcover 505(approx) pages 9781713874614 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

DAYS OF APPLIED MATHEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022. (IX ICDAM)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2515
Held 20-23 September 2022, San Jose de Cucuta, Colombia.
Softcover 99(approx) pages 9781713874683
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$121.00

DISASTER MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1173 Held 29 September - 1 October 2022, Online. Softcover 698(approx) pages 9781713872900 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$158.00

EASTERN INDONESIAN MARINE ECOSYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM, 1ST 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1163 Held 24 November 2022, Online. Softcover 175(approx) pages 9781713874362 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

Curran Associates, inc. (2023

List Price \$121.00

ECO ENGINEERING DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1169
Held 16-17 November 2022, Online.

Softcover 878(approx) pages 9781713872870

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$165.00

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY AND AUTOMATIC CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICETAC 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2479
Held 2-4 December 2022, Macau, China.
Softcover 538(approx) pages 9781713872962
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$142.00

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION AND MECHANICAL MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (EIMM 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2483 Held 18-20 November 2022, Guilin, China. Softcover 481(approx) pages 9781713872986 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

ELECTRONICS COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICECT 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2497 Held 15-18 September 2022, Nagoya, Japan. Softcover 127(approx) pages 9781713874553 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

EMERGING ELECTRONIC AND AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICEEAT 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2467 Held 10-11 December 2022, Online. Softcover 338(approx) pages 9781713874515 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

ENERGY AND ELECTRICAL POWER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICEEPS 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2503 Held 25-27 November 2022, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 744(approx) pages 9781713874607 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$158.00

ENERGY ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1171
Held 19-21 November 2022, Zhuhai, China.
Softcover 513(approx) pages 9781713872894
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$142.00

ENERGY FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN AFRICA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE/TRAINING WORKSHOP. 5TH 2022. (ICTWESDA-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1178 Held 16-19 May 2022, Nsukka, Nigeria. Softcover 295(approx) pages 9781713874416 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1180 Held 23-24 September 2022, Online.

Softcover 520(approx) pages 9781713874430

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$142.00

FACILITY MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE. CIB W070 CONFERENCE. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1176 Held 8-11 May 2023, Trondheim, Norway. Softcover 523(approx) pages 9781713872917 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

FOOD AND AGRICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1168
Held 5-7 November 2022, Banyuwangi, Indonesia.
Softcover 358(approx) pages 9781713872863
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$132.00

FRONTIERS OF SENSORS TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICFST 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2500 Held 18-20 November 2022, Zhenjiang City, China. Softcover 71(approx) pages 9781713874577 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$104.00

GEOSPATIAL SCIENCE FOR DIGITAL EARTH OBSERVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2021. (GSDEO-2021)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1164
Held 26-27 March 2021, Online.
Softcover 234(approx) pages 9781713872856
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$132.00

GIREP MALTA WEBINAR. 2021.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2490 Held 10-12 November 2021, Msida, Malta. Softcover 90(approx) pages 9781713873044 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$104.00

GIS APPLICATION 2022: GIS AND REMOTE SENSING APPLICATIONS FOR ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT. NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1170 Held 11-12 November 2022, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Softcover 355(approx) pages 9781713872887 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

GREEN ENERGY AND POWER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICGEPS 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2488
Held 6-8 January 2023, Changsha, China.
Softcover 392(approx) pages 9781713873020
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$142.00

HEAT TRANSFER CONFERENCE. 39TH 2022. (UIT 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2509 Held 20-22 June 2022, Gaeta, Italy. Softcover 234(approx) pages 9781713874652 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

INFORMATION PROCESSING IN OCEAN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICIPOST 2022) (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2486 Held 23-25 September 2022, Changsha, China. Softcover 886(approx) pages 9781713874546 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$179.00

INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (IMA 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2492 Held 13-15 January 2023, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 244(approx) pages 9781713873068 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

LARGE TPCS FOR LOW ENERGY RARE EVENT DETECTION. CONFERENCE. 10TH 2021. (TPC 2021)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2502 Held 15-17 December 2021, Paris, France. Softcover 70(approx) pages 9781713874591 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$104.00

LASER PHYSICS WORKSHOP. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL. 30TH 2022. (LPHYS 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2494 Held 18-22 July 2022, Online. Softcover 158(approx) pages 9781713873082 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

LAW AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. RIAU ANNUAL MEETING. 3RD 2022. (RAMLAS-2022) THE ROLE OF LAW, ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND POLICY FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS (SDGs)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1181 Held 26 October 2022, Online. Softcover 176(approx) pages 9781713874447 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

MATERIAL SCIENCE AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2022. (MSEE 2022) (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2468 Held 25-27 November 2022, Online. Softcover 1,256(approx) pages 9781713872931 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$179.00

MATERIAL SCIENCE, MECHANICS AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICMMT 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2484 Held 23-24 December 2022, Indore, India. Softcover 528(approx) pages 9781713872993 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE AND INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (MSIM 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2499
Held 13-15 January 2023, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 202(approx) pages 9781713873112
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$132.00

MATHEMATICAL MODELING AND SCIENTIFIC COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2022.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2514 Held 4-7 October 2022, Munich, Germany. Softcover 257(approx) pages 9781713874676 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

MEASUREMENT TECHNOLOGY AND MECHANICAL AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (ICMTMA 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2476 Held 7-8 January 2023, Changsha, China. Softcover 676(approx) pages 9781713872955 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$158.00

MEASURING TECHNIQUES IN TURBOMACHINERY. BIENNIAL SYMPOSIUM. 26TH 2022. (MTT2622)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2511 Held 28-30 September 2022, Pisa, Italy. Softcover 334(approx) pages 9781713874669 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

MECHANICAL AND AEROSPACE ENGINEERING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 13TH 2022. (ACMAE 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2472 Held 22-24 December 2022, Chengdu, China. Softcover 534(approx) pages 9781713874522 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

MINING AND ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1175 Held 17-19 August 2022, Online. Softcover 134(approx) pages 9781713874393 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

MODELING AND SIMULATION FOR SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. WORKSHOP. 5TH 2022. (V WMSSE)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2516 Held 24-26 July 2022, Bogota, Colombia. Softcover 81(approx) pages 9781713874690 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$104.00

MODELING, SIMULATION, OPTIMIZATION AND ALGORITHM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (ICMSOA 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2508 Held 10-13 November 2022, Hainan, China. Softcover 468(approx) pages 9781713874645 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

NEW ENERGY AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (ICNEPE 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2474
Held 18-20 November 2022, Qingdao, China.
Softcover 629(approx) pages 9781713872948
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$158.00

NON-TRADITIONAL MACHINING AND INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (NTMIM 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2501 Held 24-26 March 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 374(approx) pages 9781713874584 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

www.proceedings.com

NOVEL SUSTAINABLE CONCEPTS AND TECHNOLOGIES IN CIVIL ENGINEERING. CIVIL ENGINEERING INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (NSCTCE-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1149 Held 22-25 September 2022, Vamanjoor, India. Softcover 139(approx) pages 9781713874348

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

PHYSICS AND ITS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2022. (ICOPIA 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2498

Held 10-11 August 2022, Online.

Softcover 333(approx) pages 9781713874560

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

POLARIZED NEUTRONS FOR CONDENSED MATTER INVESTIGATIONS. JOINT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH/14TH 2022. (PNCMI 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2481 Held 25-29 July 2022, Annapolis, Maryland, USA. Softcover 89(approx) pages 9781713872979 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$104.00

QUANTUM ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND SCHOOL. 22ND 2022. (ICSQE 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2487 Held 18-23 September 2022, Online. Softcover 236(approx) pages 9781713873013 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2022, (ICREET 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2495 Held 16-18 December 2022, Xi'an, China. Softcover 235(approx) pages 9781713873099 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY APPLICATIONS IN CLIMATE CHANGE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (STACLIM-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1167 Held 29-30 November 2022, Online. Softcover 496(approx) pages 9781713874379 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$142.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1157 Held 9-11 August 2022, Palu, Indonesia.

Softcover 589(approx) pages 9781713872818

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$158.00

SMART GRID AND ENERGY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (SGEE 2022)

SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT AND ARCHITECTURE.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2496 Held 25-27 November 2022, Nanjing, China. Softcover 244(approx) pages 9781713873105 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

SMART TRANSPORTATION, ENERGY AND POWER. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (STEP

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2491 Held 16-18 December 2022, Sanya, China. Softcover 278(approx) pages 9781713873051 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2020. (SAFE-

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1177 Held 20-21 October 2020. Online. Softcover 455(approx) pages 9781713874409 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$142.00

SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1172 Held 20-21 July 2022, Online. Softcover 467(approx) pages 9781713874386 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$142.00

SUSTAINABLE ENERGY SOLUTIONS FOR A BETTER TOMORROW. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (SESBT 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1161 Held 23-24 July 2022, Chennai, Tamilnadu, India. Softcover 183(approx) pages 9781713872849 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

SUSTAINABLE SOLUTIONS FOR ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT. CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022. (EENVIRO 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1185 Held 16-21 October 2022, Bucharest, Romania. Softcover 398(approx) pages 9781713874478 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

THEORETICAL PHYSICS. VIETNAM CONFERENCE. 47TH 2022. (VCTP-47 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2485 Held 31 July - 4 August 2022, Tuy Hoa City, Vietnam. Softcover 54(approx) pages 9781713873006 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$104.00

WAKE CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2505 Held 20-22 June 2023, Visby, Sweden. Softcover 599(approx) pages 9781713874621 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$158.00

WINDEUROPE ANNUAL EVENT. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2507 Held 25-27 April 2023, Copenhagen, Denmark. Softcover 293(approx) pages 9781713874638 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

International Council of The Aeronautical Sciences (ICAS):

INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF THE AERONAUTICAL SCIENCES. CONGRESS. 33RD 2022. (ICAS 2022) (10 VOLS)

Held 4-9 September 2022, Stockholm, Sweden. Softcover 7,917 pages 9781713871163 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$595.00

International Society of Indoor Air Quality and Climate (ISIAQ):

INDOOR AIR QUALITY AND CLIMATE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2022. (3 VOLS) (INDOOR AIR 2022) HEALTHY PEOPLE IN HEALTHY INDOOR ENVIRONMENTS

Held 12-16 June 2022, Kuopio, Finland. Softcover 1,855 pages 9781713871811 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$250.00

Sage Publications:

TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2677, ISSUE #1 (JANUARY 2023)

Volume 2677, Issue 1 Softcover 1,781 pages 9781713870814 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$295.00

SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics:

14TH INTERNATIONAL PHOTONICS AND OPTOELECTRONICS MEETINGS (POEM 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12614
Held 18-20 December 2022, Wuhan, China.
Softcover 334 pages 9781510664050 Zhang, Xinliang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

18TH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON MEDICAL INFORMATION PROCESSING AND ANALYSIS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12567
Held 9-11 November 2022, Valparaiso, Chile.
Softcover 540 pages 9781510662544 Brieva, Jorge Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$125.00

22ND POLISH-SLOVAK-CZECH OPTICAL CONFERENCE ON WAVE AND QUANTUM ASPECTS OF CONTEMPORARY OPTICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12502
Held 5-9 September 2022, Wojanow, Poland.
Softcover 266 pages 9781510661110 Masajada, Jan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

28TH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON ATMOSPHERIC AND OCEAN OPTICS: ATMOSPHERIC PHYSICS (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12341
Held 4-8 July 2022, Tomsk, Russia.
Softcover 1,592 pages 9781510657540 Matvienko, Gennadii G.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

2D PHOTONIC MATERIALS AND DEVICES VI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12423
Held 31 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 84 pages 9781510659513 Majumdar, Arka
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$75.00

2ND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, AUTOMATION, AND HIGH-PERFORMANCE COMPUTING (AIAHPC 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12348
Held 25-27 February 2022, Zhuhai, China.
Softcover 1,128 pages 9781510657717 Zhu, Ligu
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

2ND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER APPLICATIONS FOR MANAGEMENT AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT OF PRODUCTION AND INDUSTRY (CMSD-II-2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12564
Held 21-23 December 2022, Dushanbe, Tajikistan.
Softcover 332 pages 9781510662452 Sadullozoda, Shahriyor et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

5TH OPTICS YOUNG SCIENTIST SUMMIT (OYSS 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12448 Held 16-19 September 2022, Fuzhou, China. Softcover 502 pages 9781510660014 Lu, Chao-Yang Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$125.00

6TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MECHATRONICS AND INTELLIGENT ROBOTICS (ICMIR2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12301 Held 20-22 May 2022, Kunming, China. Softcover 880 pages 9781510656635 Patnaik, Srikanta Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$160.00

ADAPTIVE OPTICS AND WAVEFRONT CONTROL FOR BIOLOGICAL SYSTEMS IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12388 Held 29-30 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS. Softcover 76 pages 9781510658813 Bifano, Thomas G. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$75.00

ADVANCED BIOMEDICAL AND CLINICAL DIAGNOSTIC AND SURGICAL GUIDANCE SYSTEMS XXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12368 Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS. Softcover 156 pages 9781510658417 Boudoux, Caroline Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$90.00

ADVANCED CHEMICAL MICROSCOPY FOR LIFE SCIENCE AND TRANSLATIONAL MEDICINE 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12392 Held 28-30 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS. Softcover 92 pages 9781510658899 Cheng, Ji-Xin Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$75.00

ADVANCED FABRICATION TECHNOLOGIES FOR MICRO/NANO OPTICS AND PHOTONICS XVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12433 Held 29-31 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO. Softcover 134 pages 9781510659711 von Freymann, Georg Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$90.00

ADVANCED FIBER LASER CONFERENCE (AFL2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12595 Held 11-13 November 2022, Changsha, China. Softcover 622 pages 9781510663145 Zhou, Pu Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$140.00

ADVANCED LASER PROCESSING AND MANUFACTURING VI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12312 Held 5-11 December 2022, Online Only. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia. Softcover 162 pages 9781510656901 Xiao, Rongshi Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$90.00

ADVANCED LASERS, HIGH-POWER LASERS, AND APPLICATIONS XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12310 Held 5-11 December 2022, Online, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia. Softcover 188 pages 9781510656864 Liu, Jun Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$90.00

ADVANCED OPTICAL IMAGING TECHNOLOGIES V

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12316
Held 5-11 December 2022, Online Only. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 114 pages 9781510656987 Yuan, Xiao-Cong
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

ADVANCED OPTICAL MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS 2022; AND 2ND INTERNATIONAL FORUM OF YOUNG SCIENTISTS ON ADVANCED OPTICAL MANUFACTURING (AOMTA AND YSAOM 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12507
Held 29-31 July 2022, Changchun, China.
Softcover 724 pages 9781510661264 Zhang, Xuejun
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$140.00

ADVANCED PHOTONICS IN UROLOGY 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12353
Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 78 pages 9781510658110 Kang, Hyun Wook
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$75.00

ADVANCED SENSOR SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12321
Held 5-11 December 2022, Online Only. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 284 pages 9781510657083 Yang, Minghong
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

ADVANCED TOPICS IN OPTOELECTRONICS, MICROELECTRONICS, AND NANOTECHNOLOGIES XI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12493
Held 25-28 August 2022, Constanta, Romania.
Softcover 738 pages 9781510660939 Vladescu, Marian
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$140.00

ADVANCES IN DISPLAY TECHNOLOGIES XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12443
Held 30-31 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 172 pages 9781510659919 Lee, Jiun-Haw
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$90.00

AI AND OPTICAL DATA SCIENCES IV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12438
Held 30 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 340 pages 9781510659810 Jalali, Bahram
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

AOPC 2022: ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12554
Held 18-19 December 2022, Online, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2022 (AOPC2022).
Softcover 326 pages 9781510662223 Bai, Zhenxu et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

AOPC 2022: AI IN OPTICS AND PHOTONICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12563
Held 18-19 December 2022, Online, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2022 (AOPC2022).
Softcover 54 pages 9781510662407 Zuo, Chao
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$75.00

AOPC 2022: ATMOSPHERIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL OPTICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12561

Held 18-19 December 2022, Online, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2022 (AOPC2022).

Softcover 110 pages 9781510662360 Liu, Jianguo et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

AOPC 2022: BIOMEDICAL OPTICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12560

Held 18-19 December 2022, Online, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2022 (AOPC2022).

Softcover 88 pages 9781510662346 Qu, Junle et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

AOPC 2022: INFRARED DEVICES AND INFRARED TECHNOLOGY; AND TERAHERTZ TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12555

Held 18-19 December 2022, Online, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2022 (AOPC2022).

Softcover 182 pages 9781510662247 Gong, Haimei et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

AOPC 2022: NOVEL OPTICAL DESIGN; AND OPTICS ULTRA PRECISION MANUFACTURING AND TESTING

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12559

Held 18-19 December 2022, Online, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2022 (AOPC2022).

Softcover 124 pages 9781510662322 Kong, Lingbao et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

AOPC 2022: OPTICAL INFORMATION AND NETWORKS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12562

Held 18-19 December 2022, Online, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2022 (AOPC2022).

Softcover 86 pages 9781510662384 Shen, Gangxiang et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

AOPC 2022: OPTICAL SENSING, IMAGING, AND DISPLAY TECHNOLOGY

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12557

Held 18-19 December 2022, Online, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2022 (AOPC2022).

Softcover 680 pages 9781510662285 Jiang, Yadong

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$140.00

AOPC 2022: OPTICAL SPECTROSCOPY AND IMAGING

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12558

Held 18-19 December 2022, Online, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2022 (AOPC2022).

Softcover 156 pages 9781510662308 Feng, Yutao et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

AOPC 2022: OPTOELECTRONICS AND NANOPHOTONICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12556

Held 18-19 December 2022, Online, China. At Applied Optics and Photonics China 2022 (AOPC2022).

Softcover 360 pages 9781510662261 Cheng, Buwen

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND MACHINE LEARNING IN DEFENSE APPLICATIONS IV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12276

Held 6-7 September 2022, Berlin, Germany. At SPIE Security + Defence.

Softcover 182 pages 9781510655553 Dijk, Judith

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

BEHAVIOR AND MECHANICS OF MULTIFUNCTIONAL MATERIALS XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12484

Held 13-14 March 2023, Long Beach, California, USA. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.

Softcover 150 pages 9781510660755 Wissa, Aimy

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS OF LIGHT SCATTERING XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12393

Held 28 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 26 pages 9781510658912 Wax, Adam P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$30.00

BIOPHOTONICS AND IMMUNE RESPONSES XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12380

Held 30 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 42 pages 9781510658653 Chen, Wei R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$50.00

BIOPHOTONICS IN EXERCISE SCIENCE, SPORTS MEDICINE, HEALTH MONITORING TECHNOLOGIES, AND WEARABLES IV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12375

Held 28 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 108 pages 9781510658554 Shadgan, Babak

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

BIOPHYSICAL SOCIETY OF GUANGDONG PROVINCE ACADEMIC FORUM: PRECISE PHOTONS AND LIFE HEALTH (PPLH 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12603

Held 9-11 December 2022, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 140 pages 9781510663336 Yang, Sihua

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

CLINICAL AND TRANSLATIONAL NEUROPHOTONICS 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12364

Held 28 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 28 pages 9781510658332 Yang, Victor X. D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$30.00

COLLOIDAL NANOPARTICLES FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12395

Held 28-30 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 72 pages 9781510658950 Osinski, Marek

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

COMPLEX LIGHT AND OPTICAL FORCES XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12436

Held 30 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 194 pages 9781510659773 Andrews, David L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

COMPONENTS AND PACKAGING FOR LASER SYSTEMS IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12402

Held 30-31 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.

Softcover 96 pages 9781510659094 Glebov, Alexei L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

CONFERENCE ON INFRARED, MILLIMETER, TERAHERTZ WAVES AND APPLICATIONS (IMT2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12565
Held 8-10 November 2022, Shanghai, China.
Softcover 1,114 pages 9781510662476 Zhuang, Songlin Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

COUNTERTERRORISM, CRIME FIGHTING, FORENSICS, AND SURVEILLANCE TECHNOLOGIES VI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12275
Held 5-6 September 2022, Berlin, Germany. At SPIE Security + Defence.
Softcover 162 pages 9781510655539 Bouma, Henri
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$90.00

DESIGN AND QUALITY FOR BIOMEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES XVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12370
Held 28 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS. Softcover 16 pages 9781510658455 Hwang, Jeeseong Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$30.00

DEVELOPMENTS IN X-RAY TOMOGRAPHY XIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12242
Held 22-24 August 2022, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 402 pages 9781510654686 Muller, Bert
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$125.00

DIAGNOSTIC AND THERAPEUTIC APPLICATIONS OF LIGHT IN CARDIOLOGY 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12355
Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 70 pages 9781510658158 Marcu, Laura
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$75.00

DYNAMICS AND FLUCTUATIONS IN BIOMEDICAL PHOTONICS XX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12378
Held 29-30 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 58 pages 9781510658615 Tuchin, Valery V.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$75.00

EARTH AND SPACE: FROM INFRARED TO TERAHERTZ (ESIT 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12505
Held 17-19 September 2022, Nantong, China.
Softcover 706 pages 9781510661196 Chu, Junhao Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$140.00

EARTH RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENTAL REMOTE SENSING/GIS APPLICATIONS XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12268
Held 5-7 September 2022, Berlin, Germany. At SPIE Remote Sensing.
Softcover 326 pages 9781510655393 Schulz, Karsten
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

EIGHTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ENERGY MATERIALS AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING (ICEMEE 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12598
Held 22-24 July 2022, Guangzhou, China.
Softcover 852 pages 9781510663220 Palanisamy, Thanikaivelan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$160.00

ELECTRO-OPTICAL AND INFRARED SYSTEMS: TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12271

Held 5-7 September 2022, Berlin, Germany. At SPIE Security + Defence.

Softcover 210 pages 9781510655454 Hickman, Duncan L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

ELECTRO-OPTICAL REMOTE SENSING XVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12272

Held 5-7 September 2022, Berlin, Germany. At SPIE Security + Defence.

Softcover 170 pages 9781510655478 Kamerman, Gary W.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

EMERGING APPLICATIONS IN SILICON PHOTONICS III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12334

Held 6-8 December 2022, Birmingham, United Kingdom. At SPIE Photonex.

Softcover 56 pages 9781510657403 Littlejohns, Callum G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

EMERGING DIGITAL MICROMIRROR DEVICE BASED SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS XV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12435

Held 30 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 108 pages 9781510659759 Ehmke, John

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

EMERGING IMAGING AND SENSING TECHNOLOGIES FOR SECURITY AND DEFENCE VII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12274

Held 5-7 September 2022, Berlin, Germany. At SPIE Security + Defence.

Softcover 274 pages 9781510655515 Buller, Gerald S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

EMERGING LIQUID CRYSTAL TECHNOLOGIES XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12442

Held 1-2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 116 pages 9781510659896 Chien, Liang-Chy

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

EMERGING TOPICS IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (ETAI) 2022

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12204

Held 21-25 August 2022, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 122 pages 9781510653924 Volpe, Giovanni

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

ENDOSCOPIC MICROSCOPY XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12356

Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 78 pages 9781510658172 Tearney, Guillermo J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

ENHANCED SPECTROSCOPIES AND NANOIMAGING 2022

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12203

Held 21-25 August 2022, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 50 pages 9781510653900 Verma, Prabhat

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS ON LIGHT PROPAGATION AND ADAPTIVE SYSTEMS V

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12266

Held 6 September 2022, Berlin, Germany. At SPIE Remote Sensing.

Softcover 120 pages 9781510655355 Stein, Karin

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

FIBER LASERS XX: TECHNOLOGY AND SYSTEMS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12400

Held 30 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.

Softcover 218 pages 9781510659056 Supradeepa, V. R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER INFORMATION SCIENCE AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (CISAI 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12566

Held 16-18 September 2022, Chongqing, China.

Softcover 1,310 pages 9781510662520 Zhong, Yuanchang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MECHATRONICS AND COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING (MCTE 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12500

Held 26-28 August 2022, Chongqing, China.

Softcover 1,668 pages 9781510661073 Zhang, Dalin

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON GEOSCIENCE AND REMOTE SENSING MAPPING (GRSM 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12551

Held 4-6 November 2022, Changchun, China.

Softcover 780 pages 9781510662162 Lohani, Tarun Kumar

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$140.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTOELECTRONIC SCIENCE AND MATERIALS (ICOSM 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12553

Held 16-18 September 2022, Henfei, China.

Softcover 304 pages 9781510662209 Lu, Yuan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

FREE-SPACE LASER COMMUNICATIONS XXXV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12413

Held 30 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.

Softcover 526 pages 9781510659315 Hemmati, Hamid

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

FRONTIERS IN BIOLOGICAL DETECTION: FROM NANOSENSORS TO SYSTEMS XV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12397

Held 29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 54 pages 9781510658998 Danielli, Amos

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

FRONTIERS IN BIOPHOTONICS AND IMAGING II

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12333

Held 7 December 2022, Birmingham, United Kingdom. At SPIE Photonex.

Softcover 26 pages 9781510657380 Mahajan, Sumeet

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$30.00

FRONTIERS IN ULTRAFAST OPTICS: BIOMEDICAL, SCIENTIFIC, AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS XXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12411

Held 29-31 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.

Softcover 76 pages 9781510659278 Herman, Peter R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

GALLIUM NITRIDE MATERIALS AND DEVICES XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12421

Held 30 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 194 pages 9781510659476 Fujioka, Hiroshi

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

HIGH CONTRAST METASTRUCTURES XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12432

Held 30 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 60 pages 9781510659698 Chang-Hasnain, Connie J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

HIGH POWER LASERS FOR FUSION RESEARCH VII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12401

Held 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.

Softcover 78 pages 9781510659070 Awwal, Abdul A. S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

HIGH-POWER DIODE LASER TECHNOLOGY XXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12403

Held 29-30 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.

Softcover 240 pages 9781510659117 Zediker, Mark S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

HIGH-POWER LASER MATERIALS PROCESSING: APPLICATIONS, DIAGNOSTICS, AND SYSTEMS XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12414

Held 1-2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.

Softcover 152 pages 9781510659339 Kaierle, Stefan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

HIGH-POWER LASERS AND TECHNOLOGIES FOR OPTICAL COUNTERMEASURES

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12273

Held 5-7 September 2022, Berlin, Germany. At SPIE Security + Defence.

Softcover 180 pages 9781510655492 Titterton, David H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

HIGH-SPEED BIOMEDICAL IMAGING AND SPECTROSCOPY VIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12390

Held 28-30 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 92 pages 9781510658851 Tsia, Kevin K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

HOLOGRAPHY, DIFFRACTIVE OPTICS, AND APPLICATIONS XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12318

Held 5-11 December 2022, Online Only. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.

Softcover 394 pages 9781510657021 Zhou, Changhe

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

HYPERSPECTRAL IMAGING AND APPLICATIONS II

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12338

Held 6-7 December 2022, Birmingham, United Kingdom. At SPIE Photonex.

Softcover 116 pages 9781510657489 Barnett, Nick J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

IMAGE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING FOR REMOTE SENSING XXVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12267

Held 5-6 September 2022, Berlin, Germany. At SPIE Remote Sensing.

Softcover 292 pages 9781510655379 Bruzzone, Lorenzo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

IMAGING, MANIPULATION, AND ANALYSIS OF BIOMOLECULES, CELLS, AND TISSUES XXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12383

Held 30 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 128 pages 9781510658714 Tarnok, Attila

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

IMAGING, THERAPEUTICS, AND ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY IN HEAD AND NECK SURGERY AND OTOLARYNGOLOGY 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12354

Held 28 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 28 pages 9781510658134 Wong, Brian J. F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$30.00

INFRARED, MILLIMETER-WAVE, AND TERAHERTZ TECHNOLOGIES IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12324

Held 5-11 December 2022, Online, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.

Softcover 266 pages 9781510657144 Zhang, Cunlin

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INDUSTRIAL DESIGN (AIID 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12612

Held 14-16 October 2022, Zhuhai, China.

Softcover 340 pages 9781510663893 Xiong, Zhiyong et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INTELLIGENT INFORMATION PROCESSING (AIIIP 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12456

Held 17-19 June 2022, Qingdao, China.

Softcover 670 pages 9781510660175 Loskot, Pavel

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$140.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, VIRTUAL REALITY, AND VISUALIZATION (AIVRV 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12588

Held 23-25 September 2022, Chongqing, China.

Softcover 364 pages 9781510662988 Zhong, Yuanchang et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON BIOMEDICAL AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS (IC-BIS 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12458

Held 24-26 June 2022, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 1,012 pages 9781510660212 El-Hashash, Ahmed

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER APPLICATION AND INFORMATION SECURITY (ICCAIS 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12609
Held 23-24 December 2022, Wuhan, China.
Softcover 716 pages 9781510663459 Varadarajan, Vijayakumar Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$140.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER VISION, APPLICATION, AND ALGORITHM (CVAA 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12613
Held 18-20 November 2022, Chongqing, China.
Softcover 330 pages 9781510664036 Hilal, Imane
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, AND CONTROL ENGINEERING (CAICE 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12288
Held 25-27 February 2022, Zhuhai, China.
Softcover 616 pages 9781510655942 Yan, Yongquan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$140.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION: INFORMATICS, ECONOMICS, AND EDUCATION (DTIEE2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12637
Held 20-22 March 2023, Fergana, Uzbekistan.
Softcover 306 pages 9781510664845 Khalmatjanova, Gulchekhra et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ELECTRONIC INFORMATION ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE (EIECS 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12602
Held 16-18 September 2022, Changchun, China.
Softcover 990 pages 9781510663312 Yue, Yang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON EXTREME ULTRAVIOLET LITHOGRAPHY 2022

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12292
Held 26-29 September 2022, Monterey, California, USA. At SPIE Photomask Technology + EUV Lithography.
Softcover 268 pages 9781510656390 Itani, Toshiro
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FRONTIERS OF TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING (FTTE 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12340
Held 17-19 June 2022, Lanzhou, China.
Softcover 724 pages 9781510657526 Ma, Changxi
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$140.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION AND REMOTE SENSING TECHNOLOGY (GIRST 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12552
Held 16-18 September 2022, Kunming, China.
Softcover 974 pages 9781510662186 Wang, Yang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MATHEMATICAL AND STATISTICAL PHYSICS, COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE, EDUCATION, AND COMMUNICATION (ICMSCE 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12616

Held 8-9 December 2022, Istanbul, Turkey.

Softcover 300 pages 9781510664388 Abdullah, Lazim et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MECHANISMS AND ROBOTICS (ICMAR 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12331

Held 25-27 February 2022, Zhuhai, China.

Softcover 1,536 pages 9781510657328 Pei, Zeguang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MECHATRONICS ENGINEERING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (MEAI 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12596

Held 11-13 November 2022, Changsha, China.

Softcover 636 pages 9781510663169 Zhao, Chuanjun

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$140.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON NETWORK COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION SECURITY (ICNCIS 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12503

Held 19-21 August 2022, Qingdao, China.

Softcover 270 pages 9781510661134 Ahmed Mohiuddin

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTICAL AND PHOTONIC ENGINEERING (ICOPEN 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12550

Held 24-27 November 2022, Online, China.

Softcover 558 pages 9781510661905 Zuo, Chao

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTICAL TECHNOLOGY, SEMICONDUCTOR MATERIALS, AND DEVICES (OTSMD 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12589

Held 28-30 October 2022, Longyan, China.

Softcover 270 pages 9781510663015 Katti, Aavishkar

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTOELECTRONIC MATERIALS AND DEVICES (ICOMD 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12600

Held 2-4 December 2022, Chongqing, China.

Softcover 498 pages 9781510663268 Huang, Qiang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON PRECISION INSTRUMENTS AND OPTICAL ENGINEERING (PIOE 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12585

Held 23-25 September 2022, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 374 pages 9781510662902 Yue, Yang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (SPCT 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12615

Held 23-25 December 2022, Harbin, China.

Softcover 642 pages 9781510664333 Xu, Shuwen

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$140.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SIGNAL PROCESSING, COMPUTER NETWORKS, AND COMMUNICATIONS (SPCNC 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12626
Held 16-17 December 2022, Zhengzhou, China.
Softcover 694 pages 9781510664616 Wang, Huang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$140.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SMART TRANSPORTATION AND CITY ENGINEERING (STCE 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12460
Held 25-27 November 2022, Chongqing, China.
Softcover 1,146 pages 9781510660250 Mikusova, Miroslava
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT (ICSTM 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12299
Held 22-24 July 2022, Macao, China.
Softcover 310 pages 9781510656581 Qu, Xilong
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND ROBOTICS 2022

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12508
Held 21-23 October 2022, Shanghai, China.
Softcover 264 pages 9781510661288 Lu, Huimin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON ROBOTICS, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, AND INFORMATION ENGINEERING (RAIIE 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12454
Held 15-17 July 2022, Hohhot, China.
Softcover 686 pages 9781510660137 Debayle, Johan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$140.00

INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON SILICON-BASED OPTOELECTRONICS (ISSBO 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12504 Held 26-28 August 2022, Hangzou, China. Softcover 70 pages 9781510661172 Hao, Yue Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$75.00

INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP ON ADVANCED IMAGING TECHNOLOGY (IWAIT) 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12592
Held 9-11 January 2023, Jeju, Korea, Republic of.
Softcover 554 pages 9781510663084 Nakajima, Masayuki
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$125.00

INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP ON AUTOMATION, CONTROL, AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING (IWACCE 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12492
Held 19-20 August 2022, Online, China.
Softcover 366 pages 9781510660915 Horng, Shi-Jinn
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP ON FRONTIERS OF GRAPHICS AND IMAGE PROCESSING (FGIP 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12644
Held 21-23 October 2022, Beijing, China.
Softcover 112 pages 9781510665026 Lang, Shinan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$90.00

INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP ON THIN FILMS FOR ELECTRONICS, ELECTRO-OPTICS, ENERGY AND SENSORS 2022

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12477
Held 10-12 August 2022, Boston, Massachusetts, USA.
Softcover 128 pages 9781510660618 Subramanyam, Guru
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$90.00

LABEL-FREE BIOMEDICAL IMAGING AND SENSING (LBIS) 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12391
Held 28-31 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 196 pages 9781510658875 Shaked, Natan T.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$90.00

LASER 3D MANUFACTURING X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12412
Held 31 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 76 pages 9781510659292 Gu, Bo
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$75.00

LASER APPLICATIONS IN MICROELECTRONIC AND OPTOELECTRONIC MANUFACTURING (LAMOM) XXVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12408
Held 30 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 160 pages 9781510659216 Narazaki, Aiko
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$90.00

LASER RESONATORS, MICRORESONATORS, AND BEAM CONTROL XXV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12407
Held 31 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE. Softcover 98 pages 9781510659193 Ilchenko, Vladimir S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$90.00

LASER-BASED MICRO- AND NANOPROCESSING XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12409
Held 31 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 274 pages 9781510659230 Kling, Rainer
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

LASER-INDUCED DAMAGE IN OPTICAL MATERIALS 2022

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12300
Held 18-21 September 2022, Rochester, New York, USA. At SPIE Laser Damage.
Softcover 184 pages 9781510656611 Carr, C. W.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$90.00

LIGHT-EMITTING DEVICES, MATERIALS, AND APPLICATIONS XXVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12441
Held 30 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO. Softcover 144 pages 9781510659872 Kim, Jong Kyu Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$90.00

MECHANISMS OF PHOTOBIOMODULATION THERAPY XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12362
Held 28 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 54 pages 9781510658295 Liebert, Ann
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$75.00

MEDICAL IMAGING 2023: COMPUTER-AIDED DIAGNOSIS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12465

Held 19-23 February 2023, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Medical Imaging.

Softcover 818 pages 9781510660359 Iftekharuddin, Khan M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

MEDICAL IMAGING 2023: IMAGE PROCESSING

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12464

Held 19-23 February 2023, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Medical Imaging.

Softcover 130 pages 9781510660335 Colliot, Olivier

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

MICROFLUIDICS, BIOMEMS, AND MEDICAL MICROSYSTEMS XXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12374

Held 29-30 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 64 pages 9781510658530 Gray, Bonnie L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

MOEMS AND MINIATURIZED SYSTEMS XXII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12434

Held 30-31 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 190 pages 9781510659735 Zappe, Hans

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

MOLECULAR-GUIDED SURGERY: MOLECULES, DEVICES, AND APPLICATIONS IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12361

Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 114 pages 9781510658271 Gioux, Sylvain

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

MULTIMODAL BIOMEDICAL IMAGING XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12371

Held 28 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 72 pages 9781510658479 Azar, Fred S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

MULTIPHOTON MICROSCOPY IN THE BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES XXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12384

Held 29-31 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 192 pages 9781510658738 Periasamy, Ammasi

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

MULTISCALE IMAGING AND SPECTROSCOPY IV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12363

Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 68 pages 9781510658318 Campagnola, Paul J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

NANO-, BIO-, INFO-TECH SENSORS, AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12485

Held 13-14 March 2023, Long Beach, California, USA. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.

Softcover 100 pages 9781510660779 Kim, Jaehwan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

NANOENGINEERING: FABRICATION, PROPERTIES, OPTICS, THIN FILMS, AND DEVICES XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12202

Held 21-23 August 2022, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 98 pages 9781510653887 Panchapakesan, Balaji

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

NANOPHOTONICS, MICRO/NANO OPTICS, AND PLASMONICS VIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12322

Held 5-11 December 2022, Online, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.

Softcover 262 pages 9781510657106 Zhou, Zhiping

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

NANOSCALE AND QUANTUM MATERIALS: FROM SYNTHESIS AND LASER PROCESSING TO APPLICATIONS 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12410

Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.

Softcover 58 pages 9781510659254 Kabashin, Andrei V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

NANOSCALE IMAGING, SENSING, AND ACTUATION FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS XX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12394

Held 30 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 60 pages 9781510658936 Fixler, Dror

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

NEURAL IMAGING AND SENSING 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12365

Held 30-31 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 64 pages 9781510658356 Luo, Qingming

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

NEXT-GENERATION OPTICAL COMMUNICATION: COMPONENTS, SUB-SYSTEMS, AND SYSTEMS XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12429

Held 31 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 308 pages 9781510659636 Li, Guifang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

NINTH SYMPOSIUM ON NOVEL PHOTOELECTRONIC DETECTION TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS (3 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12617

Held 21-23 April 2023, Hefei, China.

Softcover 2,108 pages 9781510664432 Chu, Junhao

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$225.00

NONLINEAR FREQUENCY GENERATION AND CONVERSION: MATERIALS AND DEVICES XXII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12405

Held 30 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.

Softcover 122 pages 9781510659155 Schunemann, Peter G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

NOVEL IN-PLANE SEMICONDUCTOR LASERS XXII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12440

Held 31 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 202 pages 9781510659858 Belyanin, Alexey

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

OPHTHALMIC TECHNOLOGIES XXXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12360

Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 198 pages 9781510658257 Hammer, Daniel X.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

OPTICAL BIOPSY XXI: TOWARD REAL-TIME SPECTROSCOPIC IMAGING AND DIAGNOSIS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12373

Held 31 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 104 pages 9781510658516 Alfano, Robert R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

OPTICAL COHERENCE TOMOGRAPHY AND COHERENCE DOMAIN OPTICAL METHODS IN BIOMEDICINE XXVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12367

Held 30 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 204 pages 9781510658394 Izatt, Joseph A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

OPTICAL COMPONENTS AND MATERIALS XX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12417

Held 30-31 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 244 pages 9781510659391 Jiang, Shibin

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

OPTICAL DESIGN AND TESTING XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12315

Held 5-11 December 2022, Online Only. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.

Softcover 464 pages 9781510656963 Wang, Yongtian

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

OPTICAL DIAGNOSTICS AND SENSING XXIII: TOWARD POINT-OF-CARE DIAGNOSTICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12387

Held 30-31 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 130 pages 9781510658790 Cote, Gerard L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

OPTICAL ELASTOGRAPHY AND TISSUE BIOMECHANICS X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12381

Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 70 pages 9781510658677 Larin, Kirill V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

OPTICAL FIBERS AND SENSORS FOR MEDICAL DIAGNOSTICS, TREATMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS XXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12372

Held 28-30 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 154 pages 9781510658493 Gannot, Israel

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

OPTICAL INTERACTIONS WITH TISSUE AND CELLS XXXIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12377

Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 114 pages 9781510658592 Linz, Norbert

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

OPTICAL INTERCONNECTS XXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12427

Held 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 104 pages 9781510659599 Chen, Ray T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

OPTICAL MANIPULATION AND STRUCTURED MATERIALS CONFERENCE (OMC 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12479

Held 18-22 April 2022, Yokohama, Japan. At Optics and Photonics International Congress.

Softcover 114 pages 9781510660656 Omatsu, Takashige

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

OPTICAL METHODS FOR TUMOR TREATMENT AND DETECTION: MECHANISMS AND TECHNIQUES IN PHOTODYNAMIC THERAPY XXXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12359

Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 92 pages 9781510658233 Kessel, David H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

OPTICAL METROLOGY AND INSPECTION FOR INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12319

Held 5-11 December 2022, Online Only. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.

Softcover 490 pages 9781510657045 Han, Sen

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

OPTICAL TECHNOLOGY AND MEASUREMENT FOR INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS CONFERENCE 2022

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12480

Held 18-22 April 2022, Yokohama, Japan. At Optics and Photonics International Congress.

Softcover 124 pages 9781510660670 Hatsuzawa, Takeshi

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

OPTICAL TOMOGRAPHY AND SPECTROSCOPY OF TISSUE XV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12376

Held 30 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 180 pages 9781510658578 Fantini, Sergio

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

OPTICS AND BIOPHOTONICS IN LOW-RESOURCE SETTINGS IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12369

Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 94 pages 9781510658431 Levitz, David

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

OPTICS IN HEALTH CARE AND BIOMEDICAL OPTICS XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12320

Held 5-11 December 2022, Online Only. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.

Softcover 372 pages 9781510657069 Luo, Qingming

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

OPTOELECTRONIC DEVICES AND INTEGRATION XI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12314

Held 5-11 December 2022, Online Only. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.

Softcover 172 pages 9781510656949 Zhang, Xuping

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

OPTOELECTRONIC IMAGING AND MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12317

Held 5-11 December 2022, Online Only. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.

Softcover 332 pages 9781510657007 Dai, Qionghai

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

OPTOGENETICS AND OPTICAL MANIPULATION 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12366

Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS. Softcover 54 pages 9781510658370 Mohanty, Samarendra K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

ORGANIC PHOTONIC MATERIALS AND DEVICES XXV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12418

Held 1-2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 82 pages 9781510659414 Shensky, William M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

OXIDE-BASED MATERIALS AND DEVICES XIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12422

Held 30 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 240 pages 9781510659490 Rogers, David J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

PHOTOEMISSION SPECTROSCOPY FOR MATERIALS ANALYSIS II

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12337

Held 7-8 December 2022. Birmingham, United Kingdom, At SPIE Photonex.

Softcover 10 pages 9781510657465 Arrigo, Rosa

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$30.00

PHOTOMASK TECHNOLOGY 2022

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12293

Held 26-29 September 2022, Monterey, California, USA. At SPIE Photomask Technology + EUV Lithography.

Softcover 308 pages 9781510656413 Kasprowicz, Bryan S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

PHOTONIC AND PHONONIC PROPERTIES OF ENGINEERED NANOSTRUCTURES XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12431

Held 30 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 94 pages 9781510659674 Adibi, Ali

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

PHOTONIC DIAGNOSIS, MONITORING, PREVENTION, AND TREATMENT OF INFECTIONS AND INFLAMMATORY DISEASES 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12358

Held 28 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 36 pages 9781510658219 Dai, Tianhong

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$40.00

PHOTONIC HEAT ENGINES: SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS V

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12437

Held 1-2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 42 pages 9781510659797 Seletskiy, Denis V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

PHOTONIC INSTRUMENTATION ENGINEERING X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12428

Held 30 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 336 pages 9781510659612 Busse, Lynda E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

PHOTONICS APPLICATIONS IN ASTRONOMY, COMMUNICATIONS, INDUSTRY, AND HIGH ENERGY PHYSICS EXPERIMENTS 2022

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12476

Held 15-17 September 2022, Lublin, Poland.

Softcover 262 pages 9781510660595 Romaniuk, Ryszard S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

PHOTONICS FOR ENERGY II

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12313

Held 5-11 December 2022, Online Only. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.

Softcover 26 pages 9781510656925 Zhong, Haizheng

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$30.00

PHOTONICS IN DERMATOLOGY AND PLASTIC SURGERY 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12352

Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 112 pages 9781510658097 Choi, Bernard

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

PHOTONS PLUS ULTRASOUND: IMAGING AND SENSING 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12379

Held 29 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 410 pages 9781510658639 Oraevsky, Alexander A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

PHYSICS AND SIMULATION OF OPTOELECTRONIC DEVICES XXXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12415

Held 31 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 202 pages 9781510659353 Witzigmann, Bernd

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

PHYSICS, SIMULATION, AND PHOTONIC ENGINEERING OF PHOTOVOLTAIC DEVICES XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12416

Held 30 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 82 pages 9781510659377 Freundlich, Alexandre

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

PLASMONICS IN BIOLOGY AND MEDICINE XX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12396

Held 29-30 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 76 pages 9781510658974 Vo-Dinh, Tuan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

POLARIZED LIGHT AND OPTICAL ANGULAR MOMENTUM FOR BIOMEDICAL DIAGNOSTICS 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12382

Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 112 pages 9781510658691 Ramella-Roman, Jessica C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

PRACTICAL HOLOGRAPHY XXXVII: DISPLAYS, MATERIALS, AND APPLICATIONS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12445

Held 31 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 212 pages 9781510659957 Blanche, Pierre-Alexandre J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

QUANTITATIVE PHASE IMAGING IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12389

Held 28-30 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 134 pages 9781510658837 Liu, Yang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

QUANTUM AND NONLINEAR OPTICS IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12323

Held 5-11 December 2022, Online, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.

Softcover 100 pages 9781510657120 He, Qiongyi

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

QUANTUM COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION, AND SIMULATION III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12446

Held 29 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE Quantum West.

Softcover 256 pages 9781510659971 Hemmer, Philip R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

QUANTUM NANOPHOTONIC MATERIALS, DEVICES, AND SYSTEMS 2022

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12206

Held 21-25 August 2022, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 58 pages 9781510653962 Soci, Cesare

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

QUANTUM SENSING AND NANO ELECTRONICS AND PHOTONICS XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12430

Held 29 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 324 pages 9781510659650 Razeghi, Manijeh

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

QUANTUM SENSING, IMAGING, AND PRECISION METROLOGY

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12447

Held 28 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE Quantum West.

Softcover 304 pages 9781510659995 Scheuer, Jacob

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

QUANTUM TECHNOLOGY: DRIVING COMMERCIALISATION OF AN ENABLING SCIENCE III

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12335

Held 7-8 December 2022, Birmingham, United Kingdom. At SPIE Photonex.

Softcover 150 pages 9781510657427 Padgett, Miles J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

REAL-TIME MEASUREMENTS, ROGUE PHENOMENA, AND SINGLE-SHOT APPLICATIONS VIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12406

Held 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.

Softcover 34 pages 9781510659179 Solli, Daniel R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

REMOTE SENSING OF CLOUDS AND THE ATMOSPHERE XXVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12265

Held 5 September 2022, Berlin, Germany. At SPIE Remote Sensing.

Softcover 142 pages 9781510655331 Comeron, Adolfo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

REMOTE SENSING OF THE OCEAN. SEA ICE. COASTAL WATERS, AND LARGE WATER REGIONS 2022

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12263

Held 6 September 2022, Berlin, Germany. At SPIE Remote Sensing.

Softcover 100 pages 9781510655294 Bostater, Charles R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

REMOTE SENSING TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS IN URBAN ENVIRONMENTS VII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12269

Held 5 September 2022, Berlin, Germany. At SPIE Remote Sensing.

Softcover 114 pages 9781510655416 Erbertseder, Thilo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

REPORTERS, MARKERS, DYES, NANOPARTICLES, AND MOLECULAR PROBES FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS XIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12398

Held 31 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 48 pages 9781510659018 Berezin, Mikhail Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$50.00

SECOND GUANGDONG-HONG KONG-MACAO GREATER BAY AREA ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND BIG DATA FORUM (AIBDF 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12593

Held 11-13 November 2022, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 444 pages 9781510663107 Subramaniam, Kannimuthu

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED ALGORITHMS AND SIGNAL IMAGE PROCESSING (AASIP 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12475

Held 19-21 August 2022, Hulun Buir, China.

Softcover 544 pages 9781510660571 Subramaniyam, Kannimuthu

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON BIOLOGICAL ENGINEERING AND MEDICAL SCIENCE (ICBIOMED 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12611

Held 7-13 November 2022, Oxford, United Kingdom.

Softcover 1,744 pages 9781510663497 Royle, Gary

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DIGITAL SOCIETY AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS (DSINS 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12599

Held 2-4 December 2022, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 696 pages 9781510663244 Hu, Jie

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$140.00

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ELECTRONIC INFORMATION ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER COMMUNICATION (EIECC 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12594

Held 25-27 November 2022. Xi'an. China.

Softcover 704 pages 9781510663121 Wang, Lidan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ELECTRONIC INFORMATION ENGINEERING, BIG DATA, AND COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY (EIBDCT 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12642
Held 6-8 January 2023, Xishuangbanna, China.
Softcover 792 pages 9781510664968 Kong, Xiangjie
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$140.00

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON GREEN COMMUNICATION, NETWORK, AND INTERNET OF THINGS (CNIOT 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12586
Held 16-18 September 2022, Xiangtan, China.
Softcover 338 pages 9781510662940 Yuan, Xiaofang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTICS AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICOCT 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12473
Held 15-17 July 2022, Hefei, China.
Softcover 506 pages 9781510660533 Jiang, Wenlong
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$125.00

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON STATISTICS, APPLIED MATHEMATICS, AND COMPUTING SCIENCE (CSAMCS 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12597
Held 25-27 November 2022, Nanjing, China.
Softcover 1,150 pages 9781510663183 Dai, Wanyang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

SECOND INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE (ISCTIS 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12474
Held 10-12 June 2022, Guilin, China.
Softcover 710 pages 9781510660557 Xia, Jingbo
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$140.00

SEMICONDUCTOR LASERS AND APPLICATIONS XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12311
Held 5-11 December 2022, Online, China. At SPIE/COS Photonics Asia.
Softcover 212 pages 9781510656888 Li, Wei
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

SENSORS AND SMART STRUCTURES TECHNOLOGIES FOR CIVIL, MECHANICAL, AND AEROSPACE SYSTEMS 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12486
Held 13-16 March 2023, Long Beach, California, USA. At SPIE Smart Structures + Nondestructive Evaluation.
Softcover 420 pages 9781510660793 Su, Zhongqing
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$125.00

SENSORS, SYSTEMS, AND NEXT-GENERATION SATELLITES XXVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12264
Held 6-7 September 2022, Berlin, Germany. At SPIE Remote Sensing.
Softcover 224 pages 9781510655317 Babu, Sachidananda R.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

SEVENTEENTH NATIONAL CONFERENCE ON LASER TECHNOLOGY AND OPTOELECTRONICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12501
Held 23-26 August 2022, Shanghai, China.
Softcover 426 pages 9781510661097 Chen, Weibiao
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$125.00

SEVENTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ELECTROMECHANICAL CONTROL TECHNOLOGY AND TRANSPORTATION (ICECTT 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12302
Held 27-29 May 2022, Guangzhou, China.
Softcover 1,540 pages 9781510656659 Easa, Said
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

SILICON PHOTONICS XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12426
Held 30 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 192 pages 9781510659575 Reed, Graham T.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$90.00

SINGLE MOLECULE SPECTROSCOPY AND SUPERRESOLUTION IMAGING XVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12386
Held 28-29 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 82 pages 9781510658776 Gregor, Ingo
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$75.00

SIXTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON TRAFFIC ENGINEERING AND TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM (ICTETS 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12591
Held 23-25 September 2022, Guangzhou, China.
Softcover 1,018 pages 9781510663053 Zhou, Jianting
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

SIXTH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON LASER INTERACTION WITH MATTER

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12459
Held 10-12 August 2022, Ningbo, China.
Softcover 392 pages 9781510660236 Du, Juan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

SMART PHOTONIC AND OPTOELECTRONIC INTEGRATED CIRCUITS 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12425
Held 31 January - 2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 134 pages 9781510659551 He, Sailing
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$90.00

SOLID STATE LASERS XXXII: TECHNOLOGY AND DEVICES

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12399
Held 31 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 228 pages 9781510659032 Clarkson, W. Andrew
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

SPINTRONICS XV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12205
Held 21-25 August 2022, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering. Softcover 90 pages 9781510653948 Drouhin, Henri-Jean M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$75.00

TARGET AND BACKGROUND SIGNATURES VIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12270
Held 5-7 September 2022, Berlin, Germany. At SPIE Security + Defence.
Softcover 140 pages 9781510655430 Stein, Karin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$90.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING (ICAICE 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12610
Held 11-13 November 2022, Wuhan, China.
Softcover 1,538 pages 9781510663473 Li, Xiaoli
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER SCIENCE AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICCSCT 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12506
Held 30-31 July 2022, Beijing, China.
Softcover 1,774 pages 9781510661240 Lu, Yingfa Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER VISION AND DATA MINING (ICCVDM 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12511
Held 19-21 August 2022, Hulun Buir, China.
Softcover 902 pages 9781510661363 Zhang, Tao
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$160.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER VISION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (CVIT 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12590
Held 19-21 August 2022, Beijing, China.
Softcover 128 pages 9781510663039 Ma, Jixin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$90.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND HUMAN-COMPUTER INTERACTION (ICHCI 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12509
Held 12-14 August 2022, Guangzhou, China.
Softcover 710 pages 9781510661301 Subramanian, Kannimuthu
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$140.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR ON ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, NETWORKING, AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (AINIT 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12587
Held 23-25 September 2022, Shanghai, China.
Softcover 558 pages 9781510662964 Hu, Naijing
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$125.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON COMPUTER ENGINEERING AND INTELLIGENT COMMUNICATIONS (ISCEIC 2022)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12462
Held 16-18 September 2022, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 786 pages 9781510660298 Ben, Xianye
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$140.00

THIRTEENTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INFORMATION OPTICS AND PHOTONICS (CIOP 2022) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12478
Held 7-10 August 2022, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 1,192 pages 9781510660632 Yang, Yue
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

THREE-DIMENSIONAL AND MULTIDIMENSIONAL MICROSCOPY: IMAGE ACQUISITION AND PROCESSING XXX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12385

Held 1-2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 90 pages 9781510658752 Brown, Thomas G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

ULTRAFAST PHENOMENA AND NANOPHOTONICS XXVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12419

Held 29 January - 1 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 126 pages 9781510659438 Betz, Markus

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

ULTRA-HIGH-DEFINITION IMAGING SYSTEMS VI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12444

Held 1-2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 62 pages 9781510659933 Miyata, Seizo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

UV AND HIGHER ENERGY PHOTONICS: FROM MATERIALS TO APPLICATIONS 2022

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12201

Held 21-22 August 2022, San Diego, California, USA. At SPIE Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 72 pages 9781510653863 Cho, Yong-Hoon

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

VERTICAL EXTERNAL CAVITY SURFACE EMITTING LASERS (VECSELS) XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12404

Held 31 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.

Softcover 20 pages 9781510659131 Bedford, Robert G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$30.00

VERTICAL-CAVITY SURFACE-EMITTING LASERS XXVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12439

Held 1-2 February 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 154 pages 9781510659834 Lei, Chun

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

VISUALIZING AND QUANTIFYING DRUG DISTRIBUTION IN TISSUE VII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12357

Held 28 January 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 30 pages 9781510658196 Chan, Kin F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$40.00

XXIII INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON HIGH POWER LASER SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12347

Held 13-16 June 2022, Prague, Czech Republic.

Softcover 100 pages 9781510657670 Mocek, Tomas

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$90.00

World Conference on Timber Engineering 2023 (WCTE 2023):

TIMBER ENGINEERING. WORLD CONFERENCE. 2023. (WCTE 2023) (7 VOLS) TIMBER FOR A LIVABLE FUTURE

Held 19-22 June 2023, Oslo, Norway.

Softcover 4,635 pages 9781713873297 Nyrud, A. Q. and Malo, K. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)